Memorandum

Date: November 22, 2017
To: All Sheriff's Employees
From: Undersheriff Melekian

Subject:  Uniform for Official Events

Sheriff’s Bulletin: 17-10

There has been some confusion about the appropriate uniform for members of the Sheriff’s
Office to wear at various official events. The following guidelines will hopefully provide some
clarity. In the event there is uncertainty as to what uniform is appropriate, please check with the
managing authority for the specific occasion.

Event Uniform Ike Jacket* Cover (outdoors)**
Funeral Class A Mandatory ' As Directed
Departmental ' Optional unless performing
Awards Class A | an official function

No
Graduation Class A Optional unless performing

an official function

No
Promotional Optional unless performing
Ceremony Class A an official function As Directed
New Hire Class A, Class B or Optional with Class A
(non-sworn) Business Attire No
New Hire Class A, Business Optional unless performing
(sworn) Attire (Lt.’s & an official function No

above) or Class B
Representative | Class A or Business | With Class A
of the Sheriff | Attire
at formal As Directed
event
Academy Staff | Class A As Directed Campaign Covers — As
ﬁy Directed
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BERNARD MELEKIAN
Undersheriff

*Tke Jackets for Lieutenants and above
**Cover to be worn only when outdoors unless specifically directed



